

09-22 97 23:2

H94165

Creative Learning Centers

4969 81st Ave. N.
Pinellas Park, FL 33781
541-5437
(Elementary K-6)



P: 02
St. Petersburg, FL 33706
522-7879

4970 82nd Ave. N.
Pinellas Park, FL 34665
544-8416

September 22, 1997

Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314
Attn: TAMMY

Dear Tammy;

Per my telephone conversation this morning, please change our Federal Id # to 59-2692234 from 59-2266228. This number has not been used for many years.

Thank you for taking care of this matter.

Again, the correct number is 59-2692234 as this is the number we have used to report all our taxes, etc.

Creative Learning Ctr of FL, Inc.

Fred A Scofield, President

Sincerely,

M. Opier
Controller

If any problem, please contact me at 813-544 6712.

FILED
SECRETARY OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS
97 SEP 22 PM 1:47

H94165